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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 8 - Additional Event / Thanksgiving Bus 

Information 

 

  

      

 

Minorities and Study Abroad Presentation 
A Minorities and Study Abroad presentation by Vaughn 

Thornton, Regional Director for International Studies Abroad, 

will be held today at 6 pm in University Hall Room 103. 

Contact: Terri Joseph  

 

  

 

 

 

 

Thanksgiving Break – Bus Transportation 
Need a reliable source of transportation as you travel home for 

Thanksgiving?!  Look no further! The 2017-2018 Revolutionary SGA is 

providing roundtrip busses to New York and Washington D.C.  Please  

e-mail SGA@lincoln.edu if you have any questions or inquiries.  Tickets 

can be bought online! Ticket sales will end NEXT WEDNESDAY. Please be 

aware that we cannot go forth with the bus trip if it is not filled!  

Purchase your ticket today!  

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Thanksgiving Break 
All students: All residence halls will close November 17 at 8 pm and will 

remained closed until November 26 at noon. Please make prior 

arrangements to depart from campus at the time listed. There are no 

exceptions for students staying on campus over break. 

Contact: Briyona Nixon 

Read more 
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